From: |

Sent: 11 October 2019 12:57

To: Planning

Cc: Gunn Lewis

Subject: 2019/4700/HS2 - TfL Comments

Dear Camden Planning,

2019/4700/HS2

Euston Approaches Worksite and Adelaide Rood Worksite

Application Type: Schedule 17 - Conditions of Deemed Planning Permission

Proposal: Lorry routes to and from the Euston Approaches and Adelaide Road worksites associated with works for
HS2. Main works activities include: Construction of the Park Village East retaining wall, portal and high-speed dive
unders including the installation of ground anchors; Removal of excavated material from the station approach,
tunnel portal and headhouse works; Construction of the decks over the high-speed dive under and railway south of
Mornington Street Bridge; Construction of the west and east side retaining wall around Hampstead Road Bridge;
Demolition and reconstruction of Hampstead Road Bridge as well as associated utilities and highway works; Support
the movement of plant and material down into the Euston approach railway cutting; Support the removal of
excavated material generated in the railway cutting; Construction of Adelaide Road vent shaft and single storey
headhouse building; and all other activities for the purposes and in connection with the scheduled and ancillary
works. Incorporating lorry routes detailed in 'List of Roads for Approval' document.

Thanks for consulting TfL on this planning application.

| understand from discussions with colleagues that HS2 is engaging with the Council and TfL, specifically the TfL
Network Management team, through the Local Traffic Management Plan and regular meetings of the Camden
Traffic Liaison Group.

TfL Network Management and TfL Spatial Planning will therefore respond jointly to these proposals in due course.
We are likely to request some specific planning obligations, which we are currently discussing with our internal legal
team.

Please can you keep me updated on when this application is expected to be determined?

Thanks,
I Principal Planner
Spatial Planning | City Planning

|
Level 9, 5 Endeavour Square, Westfield Avenue, Stratford E20 1JN

We have recently made changes to our pre-application service and charges, and introduced a new Initial Screening
process. For more info please visit: https://tfl.gov.uk/info-for/urban-planning-and-construction/planning-applications/pre-

application-services




The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl. gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error,
please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London
excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any
attached files.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 55 Broadway, London, SW1H
ODB. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found on the
following link: http:/www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to carry
out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or
damage which may be caused by viruses.



